
From:
To: NATIONAL.BUSINESS.GATEWAY
Subject: IBM Australia - notice to Services Australia of proposed dismissals
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 12:39:38 PM
Attachments: IBM Australia-notice-to-services-australia-of-proposed-dismissals .pdf

Caution: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
believe the content to be safe.

Please find attached required notice. Please let me know if any questions. Thanks, 

Country HR Leader, IBM Australia

Mobile: 
This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy this message and its attachments
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From:
To: NATIONAL.BUSINESS.GATEWAY
Cc:
Subject: IBM Australia September 2024 NOTICE TO SERVICES AUSTRALIA OF PROPOSED DISMISSALS
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 10:13:31 PM
Attachments: IBM Australia NOTICE TO SERVICES AUSTRALIA OF PROPOSED DISMISSALS September 2024.docx

Caution: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
believe the content to be safe.

Please find attached required form for our proposed Redundancy program.
Please advise if any questions or concerns. thanks, 

Country HR Leader, IBM Australia

Mobile: 

This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed, and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy
this message and its attachments
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Your privacy 

Your personal information is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988, and is 

collected by Services Australia for the assessment and administration of payments and 

services. 

Your information may be used by the agency or given to other parties for the purposes of 

research, investigation or where you have agreed or it is required or authorised by law. 

You can get more information about the way in which Services Australia will manage your 

personal information, including our privacy policy at servicesaustralia.gov.au/privacy or by 

requesting a copy from the department. 

For privacy reasons, it is important that you do not provide any attachments or information 

that identifies employees by name. 

This is a notice to the Chief Executive Services Australia. 

Submitting this form 

Before you submit this form, please save it to your computer. Please name the file: [name of 

employer completing notice]-notice-to-services-australia-of-proposed-dismissals 

Ensure all the details in the form are correct before submitting. 
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Please return this form by email to national.business.gateway@servicesaustralia.gov.au 

You can also return it by fax to 132 115. 

If you need any assistance in completing the above notification, please contact the National 

Business Gateway on 131 158. 
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